
This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Gina Calandrelli
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Information on payment
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:09:15 PM
Attachments: G702-1992 Normal Invoice 17176.pdf

Good Afternoon,

I am looking for information about a payment to Hohl Industrial Services Inc. on the Residuals
Handling Upgrades Van De Water Treatment Plant at or near 3750 River Road, Van De Water
Treatment Plant, Tonawanda, NY 14150.

Niagara Coatings Services, Inc has done work( lead abatement and Painting) thru March 2023 on this
project for Hohl Industrial .  Can you please tell me if Hohl Industrial has been paid for this work.  As
we are still waiting for payment from them.  I have attached and invoice for your information.  If you
have any questions, please reply to this email.

Regards,

Gina M. Calandrelli
Office Manager

Niagara Coatings Services Inc.
8025 Quarry Road
Niagara Falls, NY 14304
P: 716-297-5834
F: 716-297-5603
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To(OWNER): Hohl Industrial Services,Inc. Project: Hohl- Van De WaterTreatment Pl Application No: 3
770 Riverview Blvd NCS#21-241F Invoice No: 17176
Tonawanda, NY 14150-1210 Hohl Industrial Services,Inc. Period To: 3/31/2023


S180061-10
From: Niagara Coatings Services, Inc. Via(Architect):


8025 Quarry Road
Niagara Falls, NY 14304 Contractor's Project No: S180061-10


Contract Date: 9/2/2021


CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT Application is made for Payment, as shown below, in connection with
the Contract.  Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached.


1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM.............................................. $ 311,499.00
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2. Net change by Change Orders.......................................... $ 0.00


3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE(Line 1 +/- 2)............................$ 311,499.00
Approved previous months 0.00 0.00 4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE.......................... $ 231,700.00


(Column G on G703)
Approved this month 0.00 0.00 5. RETAINAGE(Column I on G703)........................................$ 8,300.00


6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE.....................................$ 223,400.00
TOTALS 0.00 0.00 (Line 4 less Line 5)


7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT..................$ 65,700.00
Net change by change orders 0.00 (Line 6 from prior Certificate)


8. SALES TAX.......................................................................$ 0.00
9. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE..................................................$ 157,700.00


10. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE............................ $ 88,099.00
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, information (Line 3 less Line 6)
and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance
with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for State of: NY County of: Erie
which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received from the Owner, Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of
and that current payment shown herein is now due.


Notary Public: Theresa M. Shapiro
My Commission expires: 9/12/2026


CONTRACTOR: Niagara Coatings Services, Inc.
By: ___________________________________________________ Date: ____________________


ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AMOUNT CERTIFIED........................................................ $
(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for.)


In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data ARCHITECT:
comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of By___________________________________________ Date_______________________
the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor
the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.
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AIA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing Application Number: 3
Contractor's signed Certification is attached. Application Date: 3/31/2023


Period To: 3/31/2023
Contractor's Project No: S180061-10


A B C D E F G H I


ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED VALUE WORK BILLED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE TO RETAINAGE
NO. STORED THIS COMPLETED AND G/C FINISH (C-G)


FROM PREV. PERIOD STORED TO DATE
APPLICATION THIS PERIOD (D+E+F)


(D+E+F)


1 Field Work- 02668 Abatement 65,700.00 65,700.00 0.00 0.00 65,700.00 100 0.00 0.00
2 02669 Paint Thickener Clarifier Tanks 175,271.00 0.00 166,000.00 0.00 166,000.00 95 9,271.00 8,300.00
3 09900- Painting 70,528.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 70,528.00 0.00


Totals 311,499.00 65,700.00 166,000.00 0.00 231,700.00 74 79,799.00 8,300.00






